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Canterbury

One of the most higtoric of Englich citieg, Canterbury is famous for ite medieval cathedral. There wag a
gettlement here before the Roman invagion, but it wag the arrival of St Augustine in 597 AD that wag the gignal for
Canterbury's growth. Augustine built a cathedral within the city walle, and a new monastery outside the wallg. The ruing
of St Augustine's Abbey can atill be geen today.

Initially the abbey wag more important than the cathedral, but the murder of St Thomag a Becket in 170 changed all
that. Pilgrime flocked to Canterbury to visit the shrine of the murdered archbishop, and Canterbury Cathedral becarme
the richegt in the land. [t wag expanded and rebuilt to become one of the finest examples of medieval architecture in
Britain.

But there ig more to Canterbury than the cathedral. The [2th century Eastbridge Hospital wag a guesthouge for pilgrims,
and features medieval wall paintinge and a Dilgrim's Chapel. The old West Gate of the city walle still survives, and the
keep of a [lth century castle.

St Dunstan's church holds a rather gruesome relic; the head of Sir Thomag More, executed by Henry VIIL. The area
around the cathedral i¢ a maze of twigting medieval etreets and alleyg, full of historic buildings. Taken ag a whole,
Canterbury ig one of the mogt eatiefijing historic citieg to visit in England.

St Augustine's Abbey




[n this cage the abbey ien't just dedicated to St. Augustine, it wag actually founded by him, in 598, to house
the monke he brought with him to convert the Britong to Chrigtianity.
Shortly after Augustine's arrival in 597 King Ethelbert of Kent granted him a parcel of land etretching to about 30
acreg (I8 hectareg) outside the walle of the city, near the courge of the main road to the coast. In 598 Augustine
establiched a monagtic cettlement with the emall group of monke who had accompanied him to Kent. The abbey lands
probably included St Martin's church, an existing Romano-British church where Bertha, Ethelbert's Frankish wife,
already worghipped.

The abbey wag uged ag a burial place for kings of Kent and the first archbighops of Canterbury (the archbichops were
later within the cathedral iteelf). The site used for the buriale of kinge can still be eeen amid the abbey ruing.

When the abbey wag built, one of Augustine’s companiong, named Peter, wag elected ag the first official abbot of the
new monagtery. That firet abbey included domegtic buildings, about which little ig known. [t algo included a linear row of
chapels, in a etyle then common on the European continent. One of the first chapels wag the little brick church of St
Pancrag. The remaing of this chapel can be geen at the furthest end of the abbey grounds from the vigitor center. A
theory hag been put forward that St Pancrag wag the church established by Queen Bertha, rather than St Martin'e. St
Pancrag i certainly a very early church, and uges Roman bricke extenively.

There wag a echool attached to the abbey (or poseibly at the cathedral). Thig echool, which may well have been
established by Augustine himeelf, quickly began to draw scholare from acrose Britain, and by the late 7th century the
achool had attained a reputation ag a place of learning. There wag aleo a library, which included booke brought by
Augustine, and more sent by Pope Gregory.

The abbey wag reorganiged by Dunstan, Archbichop from 959 +to follow the current reformg in Benedictine rule. Abbey
buildinge were expanded and the church rebuilt. The early dedication of the abbey wag not to Augustine, but to SS Peter
and Paul. Dunstan changed that; when hig rebuilt church wag finished he rededicated it to St Augustine and Peter and
Paul. From that point it became popularly known ag St Augugtine's.

Abbot Wulfric (I047-59) wag regpongible for the most striking feature of the managtery ruing that still survives. Thig ie
the octagonal rotunda built 1o link the church of St Deter and Paul with the chapel dedicated to St Mary.
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The firet Norman abbot, Scolland, rebuilt many of the monagtic buildinge in Romanesque style. When Scolland died, the
Archbighop of Canterbury named his successor, degpite the objections of the monke. Several of the monke were arrested
and the objectiong died down quickly. The rebuilding of the Saxon abbey buildinge continued until the end of the [2th
century.

Throughout the medieval period St Augustine’s Abbey built up ectates throughout Kent. Included in the estates wag land
in Thanet granted by King Cnut. At the fullest extent of its power the abbey held over 12,000 acreg of land. But that

power did not last, and like all other monagtic hougeg in the land, St Augustine's euffered at the hands of Henry VIIl. On
30 July 1538 the lagt abbot and monks left the abbey, signaling the end of over 940 years of monagtic presence.

Of the famoug library, only 200 books survive, and of the abbey plate only a single silver-rimmed cup survives, in the
treaqury of the cathedral. After the monagtery wag disgolved by Henry VIl part of the abbey buildings were converted
into a royal regidence, used ag a stopover place on journeye between London and the south coagt.

The abbey site wag leaged out to a succesgion of noble familie. Among these were Lord and Lady Wotton, who rented
the gite in 1610. The Wotton's engaged John Tradescant the Elder to lay out formal gardens within the abbey grounds.
Over the eubgequent centurieg parte of the abbey were gold off. Some were adapted for uce by King's School, the
exclugive gchool egtablished by Henry V.

By far the best urviving feature of the medieval abbey i the great [<h century gatehouge, sometimes called Fyndon's

Gate. Within the grounds the mogt impresgive remain ig the north wall of the nave of the abbey church, which still etande

to a great height. Abutting thig is a partial wall of the Ethelbert Tower. More intereting, though, i¢ the circular remaing of
Abbot Wulfric's rotunda, built around 1050.

The abbey makeg up part of the Canterbury World Heritage Site, which algo includes Canterbury Cathedral and the

nearby church of St Martin's, the oldest church in Britain still in uge.
(PAY TO ENTER)

Canterbury, St Martin

St Martin'e can claim to be the oldest church in England; certainly it ie the oldest still in reqular uge.
St Augugtine get up a church here when he arrived in Kent in 597 AD 1o convert the inhabitantg to
Chrigtianity. St Marting thug forme part of the Canterbury World Heritage Site, along with Canterbury
Cathedral and St Augustine's Abbey. Unlike thoge other two higtoric attractions, St Martin'e remaing
unknown to most vigitors to Canterbury, and that's a real shame, for it ig a lovely historic building.
[+ seemg highly probable that St Marting predates the arrival of St Augustine in 597. At that time Kent wag
ruled by King A Ethelbert, who had married a Frankish princess named Bertha. Bertha wag already Chrigtian,
and when ghe came to Kent she brought her private chaplain. She worshipped in an exigting Roman [Chrigtian]
church. From the degcription of that Roman church it seemg likely that it wag the building that is now St
Marting.
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The oldest parte of St Marting are certainly built of Roman brick, but whether thege are part of an early

Roman structure, or gimply reused by Bertha, or Augustine and his succesgorg, we do not know for sure.

Parte of the chancel are almogt certainly Roman, but the style of some brickwork may be 7th century. A
blocked doorway in the south wall of the chancel ig 7th century work, ag is round-headed doorway nearby. ¢

the chancel Roman, or doeg it simply reuge old Roman bricke?

The nave ig buttresced in a way that suggeste early Saxon work, and there are blocked windows in the west
wall of the nave that are certainly Saxon. A relative newcomer amid all thig ancient building ig the chancel
arch, which ie Perpendicular Gothic.

The font ig an abgolute delight; it ie a huge Norman tub, decorated in wonderfully intricate carvinge of

interlocking circles and arcading. [t ig built of Caen gtone, highly prized by medieval builders.

There are geveral excellent braggee, and in the wegt tower ie a huge memorial tablet to Sir John Finch (d.
1660). Finch is famoug ag the Speaker of the Houge of Commong who had to be held down in hig chair to
enable Parliament to page the Detition of Right in (628, limiting royal power.

St Marting ig regularly open to vigitorg, and it ig well worth a gtroll from the higtoric core of Canterbury to gee

thig higtoric old church
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 Qir John Hales Baronett's Pump - Longport, Canterbury, Kent, UK

Dom Johannes Hales Baronettug:
Jugem hanc Aquam dono dedit: datamgq
uig impenfig horfum perducendam curavit.
A.D. MOCCXXXI

Sir John Hales Baronett:

(Gave thie Water and at hig own charge
had it brought hither.

733

The handle is no longer attached and the water pump i¢ tainted with ruet. [+ hag the manufacturer/model
near the top ag Pike I83L"
s it Working: no

Cemetery Gate
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[n 613 the Church of Sainte Peter and Paul (which wag later renamed Saint Augustine’s) wag congecrated.
Thie wag built by Ethelbert and St. Augustine

St. Augustine’s Abbey (from an old engraving).
Mon, Feb 9, 1795, about 60 feet in length of the old wall, which in cloges the land appertaining to St
Augustine’s monagtery at Canterbury fell down; being loogened by the frost. The Monastery of St. Augustine
wag burnt. [n the year MCLXVII (I168) thie church wag for the mogt part, congumed by fire, in which
conflagration many ancient charterg perished; and likewige the very shrine of St. Augustine, ag well ag of
many gaintg of thig place, were migerably deformed; nor ig it to be wondered at, since nearly the whole church

wag congumed by fire.
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St Augugtine’s Abbey gtood in Longport. [t wag founded by King Ethelbert, in 597, and many kinge and
Archbighops were buried here. [t wag richly endowed, holding 12,000 acreg of land, and at the digsolution,
ite revenueg were 143l pounds, <. 1 1/2d. Two handgome gatewayg are still remaining. The Abbey hag been
rebuilt ag a migsionary College, at a very large expense, chiefly contributed by Alexander Beresford Hope,

Esq., MP.in thig palace Queen Elizabeth kept her court for some dayg, and Charles |. Wag married to Queen

Henrietta Maria. In the churchyard are the remaing of the chapel of St. Pancrag, caid to have been built
before the time of King Ethelbert [.

B ~ Part of Lady Wootton’s Houge& Fyndon Gate, and C- Cemetery gate

Fyndon Gate
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Fyndon Gate ig the original gatehouse to St Augustine's Abbey. [t wag rebuilt from (3011309 by
Abbot Fyndon. [n 1625 Charles [ and Henrietta Maria stayed in the State Chambers over the gateway arch
on their wedding night, following their marriage in Canterbury Cathedral. Elizabeth ['ig also reputed to have
been welcomed to the State Chamber.
The gate i flanked by very tall twin towerg, fancifully decorated with statues and embellished with
crenellationg. In front of the gate ig a long green space named Lady Wotton'e Green. A garden area standg in
the green, with statues of King Ethelbert and Queen Bertha, who welcomed the misgion of St Augustine to
Kent in 597 AD.

After the abbey wag diesolved by Henry VIl the abbey buildinge were converted to a number of other uges.
The gatehouge served for some time ag a brewery under the ownerghip of Mesere. Bennett and Beer, who
produced St Augustine's beer (naturally!).

The gate wag damaged by bombg in WWII, and had to be rebuilt, with the result that some of the gtonework i
obviougly a glightly different color than the remainder.

St George's Tower

The clock tower ig all that remaing of the medieval church of St George the Martyr. The church ig
begt known ag the place where playwright Chrigtopher Marlowe was baptiged.
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[t ie not clear when the firet church on this High Street cite wag built; it is posgible that there wag a Saxon
church here, posibly ag early ag the 7th century. However, the earliest evidence we have only pushes the
date back to the [ith century. However, recent archaeological excavationg have discovered a late [ron Age or
early Roman ditch beneath the church.

The church wag expanded several timeg from the [2th to [<Hh century; a testament to the rapid growth of
medieval Canterbury. During one of thege expangiong in the late [<h or early [5th century the current clock
tower wag added. At that time it would have stood within the west nave of the church. [t features a
crenellated parapet and two-light windows in Perpendicular style.

When the nearby chureh of St Mary Magdalene in Burgate wag largely demolished in [872, St George wag
expanded again to take in the extra parishionere. However, thie enlarged church of St George wag not
destined to lagt, ag the church wag badly damaged by German bombs on [ June, [942. That same raid totally
destroyed the nearby houge in which Chrictopher Marlowe wag born.

The chureh wag demolighed in 1955, but the tower wag gaved to etand ag a higtoric landmark

Canterbury, St Mary Magdalene
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The tower ig all that remaing of the medieval church of St Mary Magdalene. The church wag pulled
down in 1871 after it had become ruinoug. The tower ig a 1503 rebuilding of an earlier medieval structure.
In a gpecially built digplay area at the bage of the tower i¢ a fanciful Baroque memorial to the Whitfield family,
dated 1680. This monument ig in the Flemish style often asgociated with Grinling Gibbong and Arnold Quellin.
[t hag been regtored with the help of the Victoria and Albert Mugeum in London.

Begide the tower, in the area formerly occupied by part of the old church, ie a pleasant garden area, behind
which ie the new(ich) Catholic church of St. Thomag of Canterbury.

One of the bells of St Mary Magdalene wag transferred to St George the Martyr chureh, which iteelf wag
pulled down after it suffered bomb damage in WWIL.

Chrigt Church Gateway
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The main vigitor entrance to Canterbury Cathedral precinet ig through this highly decorated gateway,
which wag originally built to celebrate the marriage of Arthur, Prince of Waleg, to Catherine of Aragon in
(502. Arthur, unfortunately, died a few monthg later, and the gate wag not finighed for another 20 years.
[t wag worth the wait, however, ag Chrigt Church Gateway i an extraordinary monument; it ig highly
embellished and decorated with heraldic motife, including’s coate of arme and mythical beagte.

At the center, above the gateway arch, ig a very large figure of Chrigt. Thig ie a modern statue, replacing the
original gtatue which wag damaged during the Civil War by Darliamentary troops. Apparently the troops
decided to use the statue for target practice, then, not content with the damage they had inflicted, attached
ropes to the statue and pulled it down.

There are two doorg through the gate; a large door to the right, and a much emaller portal to the left. Both
doorg are beautifully carved and embellished with more heraldic symbols.

Chrigt Church Gateway hag been the subject of numeroug paintingg over the years, including several by MW
Turner which can be seen in the Fitzwilliam Mugeum in Cambridge and the Tate Gallery in London.
Canterbury Cathedral
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Evan if Thomag a Becket had chogen somewhere else to earn his martyr’s crown, Canterbury
would still degerve attention for its role in the epread of Chrigtianity throughout England. [+ wag here that St
Augustine began the conversion of the pagan iglanders in 597 AD. St Augustine built a cathedral church
within the old Roman city walle of Canterbury, and he became the firet Archbighop of Canterbury. A
Chrigtian community grew up around the cathedral, managing the building and ite environg. In the (O™ century
thie community formally became a Benedictine monagtery. The remaing of the original 6™ century cathedral
established by Augugtine lie beneath the nave. Excavationg hag shown that Augugtine’s church wag built in

part on top of a Roman road, presumably to provide a golid foundation.

Little enough remaing of the Saxon church for after the Norman Conquest, Archbichop Lanfranc rebuilt the
Cathedral on a more lavigh gcale. Thig rebuilding took geven years from (070 ~ 1077 AD. The best surviving
parte of thig firet Norman church are a staircage and the area of the North-west trangit known ag the
Martyrdom.

[n 1170 Becket met hig death in the north trangept of the crogging (the Martyrdom) at the hands of four
knighte geeking to carry favour with Henry (I, who had quarrelled with the Archbishop. [mmediately after
Beckets death, miracleg began to be reported at hig tomb, and when the church suffered a fire in (72 it

provided an excuge for rebuilding and making the Cathedral a fitting shrine for the recent martyr.

The rebuilding wag entrugted to William of Seng, who brought with him a monagtery of French style, which we
call “Gothic”. In 179 William of Seng fell from seaffolding above the high alter and was badly injured that he
wag forced to retire and leave the project in the capable hande of his ageictant, a man known to ug only, ag

William the Englishman.
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Beckete shrine in the Trinity Chapel wag finished in 1220 & for another 300 yeare it wag the most popular
place of pilgrimage in England. The Corona wag built at the Eastern end of the quire ag a separate chapel to

houge a piece of Becket’s skull

[n the 14" century Archbighop Lanfranc’e nave wag rebuilt by Henry Yevele, called the greatest architect of
the medieval England. Yevele (or Yeveley) pushed the nave to the height of the chancel creating a vast upward-
reaching hall. [Nl496 the “Bell Harry” central tower wag added. Thig ig the tall tower that can be seen many

miles away.

Henry VII’e men degpoiled Beckets tomb during the Diggolution of the monagteries carting away 26 wagon

loadg of valuables & scattering boneg of the gaint

The area where Beckets shrine stood ie marked with a candle at the Eagt end of the chancel. Before the
candle i¢ a pinkish etone get into the floor, which bearg the marke of pilgrime who knelt there to worship at
Beckets shrine. The impact of the gheer numbers of medieval pilgrimg on the cathedral cannot be overstated;
the etaircage leading to the south ambulatory, known ag the “Trinity-gtair” ie worn into undulating waves by

the pageage of their feet & kneeg.

597 Augustine establicheg hig cathedral pogsibly uging part of an existing Romano-Chrigtian building.
740-760 Archbishop Cuthbert builds a baptistery

941-958 Oda rebuilt the earlier and extended the nave.

[O13-1038 Lyfing and Aethelnoth add a Wegtern apge

[O70-1077 Lanfranc completely rebuilt the Saxon cathedral in Norman style

10931109 St Anglem pulle down much of Lanfranc’s work & extends the Quire further East.

174 William of Seng rebuilt the Quire. Hig succegsor William the Englishman built Trinity Chapel and the
Corona to hold the shrine of St Thomag a Becket.

(390-1410 Henry Yevele under Prior Thomag Chillendon rebuilde the nave in perpendicular Style.

[494-1504 The central tower ig demoliched & rebuilt
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Conquest Houge

(PAY TO ENTER)
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On 29 December, 170, four knighte, Reginald Fitz Uree, Hugh de Moreville, Wiliam de Tracy, and
Richard le Breton, met at a houge near Canterbury Cathedral to plan what they would do on the morrow.
Whatever plan they digcusced, the result wag the murder of Thomag Becket, Archbighop of Canterbury, a
deed which changed the courge of higtory and certainly changed the fortunes of Canterbury itcelf. The place
where the knighte met i¢ reputed to be Conquest Houge.

At that time Conquest house wag owned by a man called Gilbert the Citizen. The knights initially left their
gervante and weapong in Conquest Houge while two of their number entered Bighop's Palace by force and
remongtrated with Becket, trying to get him to remove the excommunication he had placed over geveral of the
king's qupporters.

[t wag a lost cauge from the etart; Becket wag too strong-willed to succumb to their threats. The knights
returned to Conquest House and gathered their weapons. In the meantime the archbighop'e cervante
convinced him to retire to the cathedral. [t wag no uge; the knights entered the cathedral, and after a further
argument, killed Becket in the area now called The Martyrdom.

Looking at Conquest Houge (now an antique shop) today it ie hard to think of it ag a [2th century building.
The front that greete your eye as you page down Palace Street is an enormougly attractive half-timbered
facade in late Tudor or Jacobean style.

%h |

Ag attractive ag the house exterior looke - and it certainly ig attractive - it hides a much older interior, for
behind the half-timbering lieg a Norman undercroft. By comparigon the [4h century galleried hall ig relatively
modern to say nothing of a highly decorated [7th century fireplace!

There are geveral interegting carvingg, including an ornate coat of arme over the fireplace, created to
celebrate the marriage of Charleg [ to Henrietta Maria, which took place at Canterbury Cathedral in [625.

The exterior of Conquest Houge ig beautifully embellished with carvings, including a decorated frieze along the
eaves, and fanciful brackete supporting the projecting jetties that thrust out over Palace Street.
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Sir John Boys Houge
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Poggibly the most photographed higtoric building in Canterbury after the Cathedral, Sir John Boys
Houge (eometimeg known ag Crooked Houge, King's Gallery, or Old Kinge Shop) ie a delightfully skewed [7th
century half-timbered building at the extreme end of Palace Street, with projecting jetties onto Palace and
King Streets.
The houge ig named in memory of Sir John Boyg, an MP and the firet recorder of Canterbury (d. [612). The
most noticeable feature i¢ the front door, which hag had to be built with geverely skewed corners to fit the
door frame.

The houge reputedly gained ite markedly skewed look after alterations to an internal chimney caused the
gtructure to glip sideways. Attempts to rectify the slippage actually cauged the whole structure to skew
further sideways, though now the building ie stabilized internally by a steel frame.

The aggociation of thig building with Sir John Boyg hag been called into question by a recent archeological
aurvey. Which found an apparent congtruction date of 1617, five years after Boy’s death.

The houge ig not generally open to the public, ag it ig in regular use by King's School. However, to appreciate
the houges skewed state all you really need to do ie view it from the gtreet.
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St. John's Hogpital

St. John's Hogpital wag founded by Archbighop Lanfranc in Canterbury around [O87 ag a
hospital that cared for the poor, aged or sick. Some of the remaining buildings date from the lth to the [5th
century and the remaing of a [24h century chapel aleo remain. The entrance to the hogpital, etill in uge ag an
almghouse, ie through a [Gth century timbered gateway with a chamber over it. The remaing of the original
hospital congict of a large dormitory block with a double chapel at right angles to it and the ruing of the [ith
century reredorter. The building wag originally built to houge 30 men and 30 women. The medieval buildingg

were mogtly demolished around 1684.
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The hospital wag founded by the Archbishop Lanfranc (born ¢.[005 2 died I089) who wag an [talian
Benedictine and Archbighop of Canterbury from [070-89. He ig largely credited with maintaining the good
relations between the church and state during the reign of William the Conqueror after the Norman Conquest

of England.

The old Synagogue in Canterbury ie considered to be the best example of an Eqyptian Revival synagogue.
The earliegt record of a Jewich community in Canterbury dateg from [160. The community ig known to have
been progperoug and to have traded in corn (grain) and wool ag well ag banking. Despite pogrome in 1261 and
(264, the community flourished until the Edict of Expulsion, given Edward [ of England in [290. It

pregence i commemorated in the street name, Jewry Lane.

A modern Jewigh Community ig known to have existed in Canterbury by [720. The pregent building wag
designed by Canterbury architect, a Chrigtian Gentleman named Hezekiah Marshall, and constructed in
[846-8 to replace a [763 building torn down to make place for the new railroad built by the South
Eastern Railway Company. The cornerctone wag laid by Sir Moges Montefiore in September 1847. A pair of
columng with lotug capitale flanks the doorway of the gimple building, 40" by 27" by 30’ high. The building ig
made of Portland cement, which gives th appearance of granite. There ig a central bimah, the columng of
which boast lotug-leaf capitale, and a woman’e baleony supported by Egyptian-style obeligks. The mikveh wag
degcribed ag “a miniature brick faced temple set in the garden behind the Synagogue.” [t is only Egyptian
Revival mikueh knoun to exist. The site ie knouwn to have been a hogpice of the Knighte Templar in medieval

timeg.

The Old Synagogue now gerves only occagionally for Jewish services of worhip, led by the Jewich Society
at the Univergity of Kent and Chabad Lubavitch of Susgex and South Eagt Coagt Universities. Since 1947
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the Old Synagogue wag no longer uged for prayer. The first Shabbat service with minyan and the reading of
the Torah took place in 20Il. The service wag held by lury London and Yitzhak Marrache of the Kent Jewigh
Society and Rabbi Zalman Lewig of Chabad. [t ie maintained and uged ag a recital hall by the Kinge School,
Canterbury.

Although several Synagogues and churcheg were built in the Eqyption revival style in the early nineteenth
century, only a few are known to gurvive, they include the Hobart Synagogue in Tagmania the Downtown

Pregbyterian Church, Naghville, Tenneggee and the First Preshyterian Church, (Sag Harbour), New York.
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Beaney House of Art and Knowledge

The Beaney Houge of Art and Knowledge (formerly the Royal Mugeum and Art Gallery with the
Buffe Mugeum) ig houged in the former Beaney [ngtitute building on High Street. Thig delightful Grade [l listed
Victorian building wag founded by Or James Beaney, a Canterbury physician who later emigrated to Augtralia
where he became ¢o rich he wag known ag ‘Diamond Jimmy'.

The Art Gallery

The gallery ig the major local venue for art, both modern and historical. In addition, the gallery ie uged ag a
venue for the performing arts. A gpecial gallery ie devoted to the work of artist Thomag Sidney Cooper,
famed for hig portraite of cattle.

Beaney Museum

Within the mugeum are collectiong of Old Magter drawings, paintings dating to the [6th century, local
archaeological artifacts, and Saxon jewelry from the region. There ig a Geological and Natural History
Collection, prehigtoric tools, Sth century rune stones. A fageinating artifact is St Augustine’s Chair;
traditional caid to have be the seat used by Auguetine when he received Britigh bichope. NB. Don't confuge
thie 'St Augustine’s Chair’ with the marble ‘cathedral’ or archbishops chair in the cathedrall There are a
collection of drawinge by Thomag Sidney Cooper, examples of Dutch ctained glags, and findg from Ancient
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Egypt. One highlight ig the collection of Greek Art gathered by Viscount Strongford.

Buffs Regimental Museum
A special gallery within the mugeum building houses the regimental collection of The Buffe (formerly the Royal
East Kent Regiment). The collectiong include iterg loaned from the National Army Mugeum in London.

The Beaney [ngtitute also houses an extengive local library containing higtoric documents dating to the [7+h
and 18th centuries. Among thege are old maps, illustrationg, and local newspapers.

Ducking stools
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Cucking stools or ducking stools were chairg formerly uged for punighment of digorderly women,
ecolde, and dishonegt tradesmen in England, Scotland,” and eleewhere The cucking-gtool wag a form of
wyuen pine ("women's punishment") ag referred to in Langland'e Piere Plowman (I378). They were both
ingtruments of public humiliation and cengure primarily for the offenge of scolding or back biting and lege
often for gexual offenge like bearing an illegitimate child or prostitution.

The gtoole were technical devices which formed part of the wider method of law enforcement through cocial
humiliation. A common alternative wag a court order to recite one’s crimes or ging after Masg or in the
market place on market day or informal action such ag a Skimmington ride.

They were ugually of local manufacture with no standard degign. Mogt were simply chairg into which the victim
could be tied and expoged at her door or the site of her offence. Some were on wheels like a tumbrel that
could be dragged around the parigh. Some were put on poles co that they could be plunged into water, hence
“ducking” gtool. Stocke or pillories were similarly uged for punighment of men or women by humiliation.

The term cucking-gtool ig older, with written recordg dating back to the [3th and [4h centuries. Written
records for the name ducking stool appear from (597, and a statement in [760 relates that ducking-stool ie
a corruption of the term cucking-gtool™® Whereag a cucking-stool could be and wag uged for humiliation with
or without ducking the pergon in water, the name ducking-gtool came to be used more gpecifically for thoge
cucking-etoole on an ogeillating plank which were uged to duck the person into water !

Cucking-stools

A ballad, dating from about 1615, called “The Cucking of a Scold", illustrates the punishment inflicted to
wormen whoge behaviour made them be identified ag “a Scold"

Then wag the Scold hergelf,

[n a wheelbarrow brought,
Stripped naked to the smock,
Ag in that cage she ought:
Neats tongueg about her neck
Were hung in open ghow;

And thug unto the cucking stool
Thie famous ecold did go.*!
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The cucking-gtool, or Stool of Repentance, hag a long higtory, and wag used by the Saxong, who called it the
geealding or gcolding stool. [t ie mentioned in Domeeday Book ag being in uge at Chegter, being called
cathedra gtercorig, a name which geemg to confirm the first of the derivationg suggested in the footnote
below. Tied to thig gtool the woman—her head and feet bare—uwag publicly exposed at her door or paraded
through the ctreete amidst the jeers of the crowd.

The term cucking-gtool i known to have been in use from about 1215. [t meang literally “defecation chair”, ag
ite name i¢ derived from the old verb cukken which meang "to defecate” (akin to Dutch kakken and Latin
cacare [game meaning]; cf. Greek xoxdc/xaxj ['bad/evil, vile, ugly, worthlese"]), rather than, ag popularly

believed, from the word cuckold. Commodeg or chamber pots were often uged ag cucking-stools, hence the
nam e.[cﬂaﬁon needed]

The cucking-gtool could incidentally be uged for both sexes—indeed, unruly married couples were
occagionally bound back-to-back and ducked. However the device wag mogt commonly uged for the
punishment of dighonest brewers and bakers.

Both geem to have become more common in the second half of the gixteenth century. [t hag been suggested
thig reflected developing straing in gender relations, but it may simply be a regult of the differential survival of
records. The cucking-stool appears to have ctill been in uge ag late ag the mid-18th century, with Poor
Robin'e Almanack of 746 observing:

Nouw, if one cucking-gtool wag for each gcold,
Some towng, [ fear, would not their numberg hold.

Ducking-stools

The ducking-gtool wag a strongly made wooden armehair (the surviving specimens are of 0ak) in which the

victim wag geated, an iron band being placed around her <o that che should not fall out during her immersion.
The earliest record of the uge of such ie towards the beginning of the [7th century, with the term being firet
attested in Engligh in 1597. [t wag uged both in Europe and in the Englich colonieg of North America!

Usually the chair wag fagtened to a long wooden beam fixed ag a seesaw on the edge of a pond or river.
Sometimeg, however, the ducking-stool wag not a fixture but wag mounted on a pair of wooden wheels go
that it could be wheeled through the streete, and at the river-edge wag hung by a chain from the end of a
beam. [n gentencing a woman the magistrateg ordered the number of duckings che should have. Yet another
type of ducking-stool wag called a tumbrel. [t wag a chair on two wheels with two long shafts fixed to the
axles. Thie wag pughed into the pond and then the chafte releaged, thug tipping the chair up backwarde.
Sometimeg the punishment proved fatal and the victim died of chock.”

The lagt recorded cages are thoge of a Mre. Ganble at Plymouth (I8O8); Jenny Pipes, a notorioug seold
(I809), and Sarah Leeke (I8!7), both of Leomingter. In the lagt cage, the water in the pond wag <o low that
the victim wag merely wheeled round the town in the chair. However, one New Jersey law preseribing ducking
for acolds remained on the books, if overlooked, until the year 1972 when it wag finally thrown out by a state
judge®!

Tumbrels (other definitiong)
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A tumbrel, or tumbril (F tombereau) wag a tipcart—usually uged for carrying dung, sand, stones, and go forth
—uwhich trangported condemned prigoners to the quillotine during the French Revolution.

Use in identifying witches

In medieval timeg, ducking wag a way used to establich whether a sugpect wag a witch!X% The ducking
gtoole were firet used for thie purpoge but ducking wag later inflicted without the chair. [n thig ingtance the
vietim's right thumb wag bound to her left big toe. A rope wag attached to her waist and the "witch" wag
thrown into a river or deep pond. (f the "witch" floated it wag deemed that che wag in league with the devi,
rejecting the "baptiemal water". If the “witeh” eank she wag deemed innocent.™ Thig particular method of
ducking wag aleo inflicted " neded! hon men were accuged of witcheraft

Fiction
Ducking stoole have appeared oceagionally in film and televigion, such ag in

Babeg in Toyland (1934), A Canterbury Tale (1944, The Avengers ("Murdergville”, Seagon 6, Episode 7;
1967), and Doctor Who (‘The Highlanders", Seagon 4, Episode I5; 1966), Salem (TV gerieg) (‘Departureg’,
Seagon |, Episode 8; 2014).

(934 motion picture “Babes in Toyland", aleo called March of the Wooden Soldiers, features a scene with a
ducking stool and a victim being plunged underwater in .

Notable examples

A complete ducking stool i on public digplay in Leomingter Priory, Herefordghire. The town clock,
commisgioned for the Millennium, features a moving ducking stool depiction. The tumbril of a ducking stool ig
in the crypt of the Collegiate Church of St Mary, Warwick. There ig algo a ducking chair in Canterbury where
the high street meete The River Stour.

There ig a reference from about 1378 +to a cucking-gtool ag wyuen pine ("women's punishment") in Langland's
Piere Plowman, B.29.

Old Weavers Houge
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One of the most photographed historic buildingg in Canterbury, the Old Weavere Houge is a
gorgeous half-timbered building on the River Stour. The river quite literally laps at the gide of the building,
which currently hougeg a popular regtaurant.

The Old Weavere Houge takeg ite name from the influx of Flemigh and Hugenot weaverg who gettled in the
area after fleeing from religious persecution during the 16th and [7th centuries. Elizabeth [ granted the Flemish
weaverg the right to establich their bugineggeg in Canterbury, and they are known to have uged thie and other
gimilar buildinge nearby.

Degpite the date 500 which can be seen prominently digplayed above the door, this house probably dates
back to at leagt the [Hh century. The current building largely dates to a reconstruction in the second half of
the [6th century, not the firgt, ag you might agsume by the gign!

At the rear of the Old Weavere Houge is a medieval ducking stool, jutting out over the river. Thig ducking
gtool wag historically uged ag a method of punighing ‘ecolds’ - women accused by their hugbands of talking
back too much! The etool may aleo have been uged ag a more gevere punichment for sugpected witches. The
augpected witch wag dunked under the water and held there for several minutes. [f she (it wag usually a
female) did not drown, he wag proved a witch. [f she drowned, at leagt her name wag cleared!
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Canterbury's Higtoric River Tour Company offer regular punt tourg along the river, leaving from a small
landing at the back of the Old Weavers Regtaurant area. We've taken one of the tourg, and it wag terrific!

Eastbridge Hogpital of St Thomag

Etabliched in the 12th century by the Archbishop of Canterbury ag a place of hogpitality to pilgrime,
Eastbridge Hospital hag operated ag an almghouge for the lagt 400 years. View the Gothic undercroft,
Pilgrimg Chapel, and see the Refectory with ite [3th century wall paintingg.
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History

Pilgrime began descending in large numbers on Canterbury in the decades immediately following the murder
of Thomag Becket in lI70. So many pilgrimg, in fact, that Edward Fitz Ogbern wag moved to establich St
Thomag Hogpital on the Eagt Bridge on Canterbury's bugy High Street. Thig new foundation wag not a
hogpital in the modern genge, but a place where pilgrime could find accommodation and meale while etaying in
Canterbury to vigit Becket's ghrine.

The link to Becket did not stop there, for firet Master of the Hospital wag probably Becket's nephew, Ralph.

The Hogpital declined over the next century or go, until it wag re-founded in (324 by Bishop Stratford. The
next century saw St Thomag's progper, and at the time of Chaucer's Canterbury Tales it wag at the height of
ite wealth. The Magter of Eastbridge Hogpital wag not just regpongible for running the Hogpital, he aleo had
to maintain Eagt Bridge iteelf.

The Diggolution of the Monasterieg indirectly affected St Thomag, when Becket's shrine wag degtroyed and
the number of pilgrime dropped. In (569 a school wag established at the Hospital, and thie continued for
almogt 300 years. Then in 1584 an act of Parliament changed St Thomag's remit completely; it wag
ordered to offer accommodation for (O poor regidents of Canterbury and to provide a dole payment to [O
more.

The Eagtbridge Hogpital etill continues ag an almghouge to this day, and houses elderly people with a strong

connection to Canterbury. The Hogpital aleo maintaing nearby Greyfriars Chapel.
(PAY TO ENTER)


http://www.britainexpress.com/attractions.htm?attraction=3347
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Canterbury Historic River Tours
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One of the begt ways to explore higtoric Canterbury ig by river. Canterbury Higtoric River Tours
provide regular tourg from April to October along the river in flat-bottomed punte, departing from the Old
Weavere Houge on St Peter’e Street. Toure lagt approximately 45 minutes, and take in some of Canterbury's
mogt higtoric sights.

The very first of these sighte ig located immediately begide the departure dock; thig ig the old medieval
ducking gtool uged to punich scolds or detect witcheg. The Old Weavers Houge itgelf ig a lovely half-timbered
higtoric building that may date to the [3th century.

Further along the river you pags the island where Greyfriarg priory wag built in the [3th century. You wil algo
gee the lagt remaining parte of Black friare monagtery, [2th century Eagtbridge Hogpital, [2th century Kinge
Bridge, and more historic locationg on either side of the river.

The tours guides are algo your boat pilot, and they provide an entertaining commentary, and are willing to
angwer any questiong you might have about the higtory of Canterbury or any of the gighte you pase along the
way.

Tours leave every 15-20 minutes and booking ie not generally required. [ very much enjoyed my excurgion
with Canterbury Higtoric River Tourg and would definitely recommend it ag a good way to get the most of a
vigit to Canterbury.

Al Swints Comrt
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All Saints Court. Canterbury, Kent.

Thig timber frame houge is All Sainte Court. [t hag in the past been used a¢ a Dance School, Barracke and a
Youth Hogtel, but is now returning to use ag a family home. [t is thought to have been built by a religioug order
which get up here after the murder and eubsequent canonization of Thomag Becket. The building backs onto

the River Stour.

Wegt BGate Towerg
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One of the iconic landmarke of Canterbury, the old Wegt Gate stands at the west end of the High
Street, beside the River Stour. Generationg of medieval pilgrime pagsed under the gate houge arch on their
way to the shrine of Thomag a Becket at Canterbury Cathedral. Road traffic now flows through the arch -
it’s a bit of an eye opener to gee a modern coach navigate the narrow opening! The Wegt Gate wag built by
Archbighop Sudbury to replace an earlier Roman gate through the City walle. The West Gate wag finished in
1380, but in the following year Sudbury himelf met a viclent end at the hands of rebellious peagants during
Wat Tyler’s Revolt.

For many yearg the West Gate gerved ag the town Prigon, connected by a walkway to the Old Police Station
which uged to be next door. Above the porteullic a glot is a “condemned cell” where prigoners awaiting

execution were held.
A bronze 18" century medallion wag found beneath the floor boards of the pricon floor during recent repairg.

The upper floor of the gatehouse ig given over to a emall West Gate mugeum. Here you will find the Armour
and weapong uged by defenders of Canterbury from the medieval period to World War (. Children can drese

up in replica armour, and gee the old prigon celle within the gatehouse tower.

House of Agnes
Beautiful half-timbered building mentioned by Charles Dicken.
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The Houge of Agnes i¢ a beautiful half-timbered medieval coaching inn just outside the old city walle
of Canterbury. [t takeg its name from the character Agnes Wickfield, in the novel David Copperfield, by
Charleg Dickeng. Dickeng get several sceneg from the novel in thig inn, which dates to the [3th century.

The Houge of Agnes stands directly on the route followed by generationg of medieval pilgrime making the
journey to the shrine of St Thomag a Becket at Canterbury Cathedral.

The inn gtands on the site of a Roman cemetery and pottery kilng. Behind the inn ig the largest walled garden
in Canterbury, and a heritage ligted maze.

Renovationg at the Houge of Agneg in 2005 unearthed a rare find; a late [4h century navigational
ingtrument called an agtrolabe, or quadrant. The ‘Canterbury Quadrant’ ag it became known, ig now on
digplay at the British Mugeum in London. [t ig one of only & exampleg in the world.

Roper Gate
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The Roper Gate i¢ a decorated mid-l6th century gateway that once provided an entrance to Place
House, home of William Roper and hig wife, Margaret Roper, daughter of Sir Thomag More. The gate is a
wonderful example of decorative Tudor brickwork. Nothing now remaing of Place Houge beyond the gateway.
The gate ig a four-centered arch, surmounted by a stepped gable riging in five levels. The gable ig pierced with
a three-light window, above which i¢ a small roundel window. The gateway ig further decorated with diamond
‘diapering.

Though the gate i¢ on the north side of St Dungtan Street, you might need to croge over to the south gide to
get a really good view to appreciate the decorative brickwork of the structure.

When More wag executed for treagon by Henry VIIl, Margaret Roper wag granted permiggion to take her
father's head. This head she stored in the Roper family vault in St Dungtan'e Church, just a few yards further
along St Dungtan Street, where it became a degtination for pilgrimg, particularly following More's elevation to
gainthood in 1935.

Canterbury, St Dungtan
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A gmall church with higtorical aggociations to kings, martyre, archbishops, and chancellors. The
king in question wag Henry [l After hie conflict with Archbichop Thomag a Becket led to the latter's murder in
Canterbury Cathedral, Henry performed a public penance. On I8 July, l74 he rode to the outskirte of
Canterbury, where he stopped at St Dunetan's church, donned penitential garments, and removed hig ghoes.
From here he walked barefoot to Becket's cathedral where he wag ecourged by the monks.

Three and a half centurieg later and St Dungtan's once more played a part in the nation's history. Thomag
More, then one of the most powerful men in the realm, wag executed in 1535 for hig refusal to bow to Henry
Vlll'e claim to be head of the church in England.

After More's death hig head wag brought here by Margaret Roper, hig daughter. There ig a head, of
approximately the correct age, in the Roper family vault beneath St Nicholag chapel. [s it Thomag More's? We
don’t know for sure, but it seemg quite posgible. In 935 more wag canonized, and St Nicholag's chapel
became a place of pilgrimage.

The church iteelf wag founded by Lanfrane, Archbighop of Canterbury, at the end of the Ilth century. [t wag
certainly the firet in England to be dedicated to St Dungtan.

You enter St Dunstan’e by way of the [7th century south porch. Nearby is the vestry, initially a chapel
founded in 1330 by Henry de Canterbury, chaplain to Edward [ll. Also at the west end ig the font, a plain
design that probably dates to the early medieval period. [t is surmounted by an elaborate 15th century wooden
cover. Begide the font ig an attractive ancient wooden chest for storing parish documents and other valuables.

The belle are worth noting; there are gix of thege, and the fifth dates to the [4h century. The nave and
chancel exhibit detaile from the Early English, Decorated, and Perpendicular phages of Gothic.

St Nicholag Chapel (The Roper Chapel) is the highlight of any vigit to St Dunstan’s. [t wag created in [402
ag a chantry for 'John Roper, hig parents, friends, and benefactorg’ [t is unugual in that it uges brick for a
late Gothic structure, unlike the more common stone. The Roper family vault ie beneath the chapel floor, and it
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ic here that the head of St Thomag More ie stored. Up above ground i the altar table, a fine Elizabethan piece
of furniture.

A few hundred yarde down St Dungtan’e Street is the Roper Gate, a Tudor gateway that i¢ all that remaing
of Place Houge, home of William Roper and hig wife Margaret, daughter of St Thomag More.
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Wegtgate Gardeng

A amall, attractive garden along the banks of the River Stour, at the west end of the old city walls of Canterbury. At
the northern end of the gardeng i the higtoric West Gate to the city.
At the gouth end of the gardens is Tower Houge, an early Victorian building owned by the City Council. Thig wag formerly
owned by Catherine Williameon, the firet female mayor of Canterbury. After her death the houge wag presented to the city, and
it now hougeg the Mayor's offices.

The gardeng follow the course of the Roman city wall. There are no traces of the wall today, for during the Civil War the wallg
were destroyed and the stone plundered for building projects.

Ouring the summer monthe vigitors can take punt tripg along the River Stour from a glipway acrosg from the garden.
[n the gardeng ig an old medieval archway which may have been brought here from the ruing of St Augustine's Abbey.

A plaque in the garden marks the gite of the old Roman London Gate.

History

Thig stretch of land along the Stour hag a long higtory ag a garden; in the [5th century there were no lesg than 5 gardens and
a hay meadow here. There wag congtant bickering and several court cageg between the regidents and the Orior of Christ
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Church over ownership of the land.
[n 1500 the Mayor and residente geized the area by force. They were charged and tried before the Court of Star Chamber.

The mayor and hig adherente made sure of winning their case by gpending lavishly to bribe lawyers, and the cage wag decided
in the city's favor!

[n 164! Cromwell's army destroyed the lagt surviving bit of city wall within the garden.

Toddlers Cove
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Splashing out in Toddlers Cove

Having fun in Toddlere Cove

[n the 19 century a tributary of the Stour, possibly following the original courge of the ancient river, looped
through the area that became Toddlers Cove.

Thig site wag trangformed into an open air swimming pool in I876, when numerous Roman artefacte were unearthed.
The pool immediately became very popular ~ and remained popular until well into the 20 century.

Older readerg may remermber how Toddlers Cove provided the city with ite own ‘Riviera’ ~with boating lakeg and a paddling pool
a¢ well ag the swimming pool. There were also donkey rideg and sand pits.

The area continueg to be ‘a children’s’ play area and riverside pienic site. Some new, gym-gtyle equipment wag added in
20!1. For many, Toddlere Cove hag become a starting point for the Great Stour Way, a path ehared by pedestriang and cycliste
which follows the river to Chartham.

Strange goings on in the Cove

A crazy coven of witches or warlocks?
An ancient ceremony to see the light?

What kind of close encounter wag going on here on a humid night in August?
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[ remember the ‘feisty’ donkeys

From Anne Belworthy: My uncle, Bill Dunk, looked after the donkey-rides ~ he wag algo the landlord of the Oddfellows Armg in
St Deter’s Place. Some of the donkeyg, although loved by my uncle, were feigty. | well remember one running away with me on
ite back and hanging on for dear life when it stopped to drink from the river.

Playing in the sand at Toddlerg Cove in the [950s.

Out came the buckete and gpades - it wag heaven.

Canterbury, St Mildred Chureh

Thig ancient church ig the oldest pre-Conquest church till standing within the city walle of Canterbury. [t is a few
ghort steps away from the remaing of Canterbury Castle.
St Mildred’s dates back to the Saxon period. [t wag badly damaged by a fire in (246, with the regult that much of the current
building is of 13th century congtruction. Much earlier though are the large quoing of the south west corner of the church; thege
are reuged Roman stoneg. The majority of the windows are [<4h century, while the north aigle wag added in 1486.
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One of the most interesting featureg of the interior ig the king-post roof congtruction. Thig ig [<h century work, and utilizes
huge timberg.

Another interesting feature ig the font. Thig ig fairly plain, and dates to [420. What makes it interesting, though, ie that it
retaing it original cover and lifting mechaniem for raiging that cover. The carved bench endg date from 1520 and were brought
from St John's church when that building wag demolished.

The south east chapel wag built in (512 by Thomag Attwood, four times Mayor of Canterbury. Unugually, a emall fireplace ie
get into the wall of the chapel. Just above and to the left of the fireplace is a window containing a emall gection of 13th century

stained glage depicting St Mildred?

Near the pulpit is a monument to Sir Thomag Cranmer (d. [64Q). Cranmer wag the nephew of Archbichop Thomag Cranmer,
he of Reformation fame.

[n the churchyard, behind the east end of the church, ig the grave of Alderman Simmong, who donated Dane John Gardeng to
the city of Canterbury.

Tannery Field




46

The bull sculpture is situated in what is known ag Tannery Field. [t wag once owned by St
Mildred’s Tannery, owned by the Williamson family. The field wag donated to the City in the
[930’s along with Tower House and Westgate Gardens.

The bull sculpture ig there to remind us that leather hides were produced from the tannery,

and part of the process left a foul smelling pile of waist which was known ag “Slub Bank.”

The sculpture is made from the rails once used by the workers pughing heavy trucks full of
waigt from the tannery to the “Slub Bank.”

Leather produced from the tannery have been used in the seating in the House of Lords,
the trim of Rolls Royce cars and allegedly in the making of the famous chair in Master
Mind

Canterbury Cagtle
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When William the Conqueror overcame King Harold and his Saxong at the Battle of Hagtingg, one of hig firet acts wag
to egtablish three powerful castles in the southeagt of hig new realm, at Canterbury, Dover, and Rochegter. Hig new castle at
Canterbury ig what ig now called Dane John, a corruption of the French word for donjon, or keep.

The cagtle saw the firgt in a long line of historical dramag in [O87, when monke of St Augustine’s Abbey refused to accept a
new Norman abbot. Lanfranc, the Archbichop of Canterbury, had the ringleaders of the monke imprisoned in the cactle and the
others expelled.

The new keep wag begun in the reign of William [l and completed about 20 by Henry (. Thig stolid stone structure stood 8O
feet high and meagured about 98 by 85 feet. The walle were maggively thick, about |3 feet in places, and the building could

only be entered by a gtone stair to a firet floor door on the northwest side. The firet floor had a great hall and kitchen. Below
this wag a bagement, originally used only for storage, but later adapted to use ag a dungeon.

[n (216 Louig, Dauphin of France, captured Canterbury Cagtle, but later retreated. [n 277 Jewigh citizeng of Canterbury were

held in the cagtle before being expelled from England ag part of Edward (' poliey. In 303 a group of 23 prigoners who were

being held for murder, were releaged on condition that they join the king's fleet in Scotland and returned to face trial after the
conflict wag over.

In 1380 Wat Tyler's rebellion raiged the peagante and tounsfolk of Kent and the coutheast. A mob stormed the castle and
forced the congtable to publically burn financial and legal records and releage prigoners. There wag further discord during the
Reformation when Henry Vll's advigor, Thomag Cromuel, had tuwo priests held at the castle for ‘permitting the Bichop of
Rome's name in their books'. But that wag nothing to what wag to follow. Henry's daughter, Queen Mary, had 42 people
imprigoned at Canterbury Cagtle and put to death for their refugal to follow her Catholic faith. But we're getting ahead of

ourgelves ..
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After Henry [[ built hie new cagtle at Dover; Canterbury Cagtle declined in importance and became uged primarily ag a pricon,
under the control of the Sheriff of Kent. By the [3th century a new ground-level gate wag created on the south east ide.

By the [7th century the cagtle had fallen into ruin. [n 1609 James [ granted it to Sir Anthony Weldon, and in 1730 a new
County Seasion Houge wag built on the gite of the medieval great hall.

(n 1825 the cagtle wag uged by the Canterbury Gag Light and Coke Company ag a storage depot for coal and coke, and later
a large water tank wag get up on the ruing of the keep. n 190! the castle wag described ag 'a most migerable discolored ruin,
ite Cyclopean walle begrimed with soot and filth." Thankfully the cagtle wag purchaged by Canterbury City Council, who have
restored it to ite current condition.

The builders of the keep walle made heauy use of old Roman tiles and brickg, in addition to local flint. Aleo note the decorated
courseg of the wallg; thege are made from Quarr gtone, a digtinctive stone from the lele of Wight. Stores of Quarr were
depleted by the [2th century and can only be found in early Norman buildings.

Near the southwest corner of the keep is a small ection of the 3rd century Roman town wall

Little remaing in the interior, though the foundationg of inner chambers can be seen, and the recesges which held the floor
timberg. One tower tair still rigeg to the full height of the cagtle, allowing excellent views of the interior and acrosg the city.
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Above picture ghowing the Don Jon Houge

DON JON
HOUSE

The pub sign, left on the houge.

[ don't know much more about thig house apart from it wag gerving from between 1874 and I88].
The pub gign appears to be three hands. (Or are they feet?)

The building is a Grade 2 ligted building having been ligted on [<tth September 1976 and ig described ag follows: - *2 parallel
range. Front Range dated (774, rear range of earlier origin. There are 2 storeys colour-waghed. [t hag a Slate roof with
crenulated Darapet string courge. There are 2 gagheg with ‘Gothic” heads. Door-cage et in right side pasgage extengion with

curved gable over. There i a rectangular fanlight with ‘Gothic’ glazing. < panelled door. Thig building wag a Bublic Houge called
The Bell in the CI&

LICENSEE LIST
RANDALL Jameg William 1874+
BISSELL William 1881-82+

Dane John Gardeng
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Canterbury'e largest and most popular garden. The intriguing name comes from Englich mangling of the Norman French
‘donjon’ (forerunner of our word 'dungeon’). In thie cage the term doeg not refer to a pricon, but to an early Norman cagtle
founded by William the Conqueror.

Shortly after the Conquest, William established castles at Canterbury, Dover, and Rochester. Thege were simple wooden
atructures atop a high mound, or motte. The high cagtle mound, known locally ag Dane John's Mound, gives ite name to the
garden. However, the mound itgelf wag in exigtence well before the Norman Conquest; it dates to at least the let century AD.

The park containing the garden wag in place by 155, but the formal gardeng that stretch out at the foot of the mound were
laid out around [790 ag a gift o the city by Alderman Jameg Simmons. A memorial obelick to Simmong stands at the top of
Dane John Mound.

Simmong, whoge grave can be seen at St Mildred's church, created a garden bounded on one ide by an avenue of plane treeg
and on the other gide by the old city walls. There ig a play area, fountain, and bandstand where open air events are held.
Vigitors and regidents alike enjoy walks along the city walle, which give great views across the city.
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George Stephengon’s first ever train, “The [nvicta aleo better known ag Stephengon’s Rocket” Wag the first ever proper

running passenger train. And ig now houged in the mugeum but wag in the Dane John gardens.

Dane John Mound
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A high mound that wag the site of one of the firet Norman motte and bailey castles erected by William the Conqueror.
Archaeological excavation hag revealed that the mound wag a Roman burial site on the line of the old Roman city walls.
The Normang merely adapted the exigting mound ag a good epot to erect a fortification. That early motte and bailey cagtle wag
later supergeded by the stone fortrese of Canterbury Cagtle a short distance away.

Around 790 Alderman Jameg Simmong laid out a formal garden around the foot of the castle mound. He algo laid out a
winding path to the top of the mound, where there now stands a white gtone obeligk in hig honor.

The name Dane John ig generally agsumed to be an Englich corruption of ‘donjon’ a term for a defensive structure, or Norman
keep. Another explanation ig that the name wag invented by a [7th century antiquarian who theorized that the mound wag

erected by Daneg.

Vigitore can walk along the old city walle from the castle mound. Several of the surviving towers, such ag nearby Whitecrosg
Tower, have interpretation panels giving ingights into the higtory of the tower and the town defenges.

Medieval City Wallg
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The Romang erected the first walle around Canterbury, around 270 ~ 290 AD. Very little of thege Roman walle
remain. The walle you gee today are medieval. The medieval walle eurrounded the entire city of Canterbury and were pierced by
8 gates. These were the “West Gate, North Gate Quenin Gate, Burgate, Newingate, Riding Gate, Worth Gate, and London
Gate. Of thege only West Gate remaing, thie gate wag erected by Archbishop Sudbury in I380. [t did nothing to increage hig
popularity; he wag murdered by rioting peagants the following year. The E. West Gate ig historically important ag it represents
one of the firgt defensive structureg built with the uge of gunpowder and artillery in mind. [+ ugeg keyhole gun ports to create

opportunities for cannon fire from a well-defended position.
The largest of the medieval gates wag Riding Gate which took traffic from Dover.

Several towerg remain from the medieval fortification. The most impoging of thege is Wegt Gate, but there are others in varying
gtages of repair, including White crogs Tower near Dane John Mound. White crogs Tower takeg ite name from a white gtone
crose et into the exterior etone work. Thig crosg ig in memory of Protegtante burnt at the stake during the dark years of the

English Reformation at nearby Martyrg field.

Near Burgate there ig another tower, now converted to uge ag a chapel. At the south end of the car park near Burgate i¢ a
atreteh of Roman wall incorporated into the medieval stonework. Look for herringbone pattern stonework and rounded boulderg
& flint. The outline of Roman Quenin Gate (270 ~ 290 AD) can be seen blocked up near the current entry to the cathedral
precinct. Thie gate wag blocked up in 1492/3 AD.

Between Quenin Gate & North Gate are four equare towers erected by prior Chillendon between (390 - 1396.

The medieval walls form a rough oval about 3000yds in circumference. Note the uge of keyhole gun ports at several locationg
along the wall. Thege are possibly the work of Henry Yevele, the master magon regpongible for much of Bell Harry Tower at the
Canterbury Cathedral

There were originally 2! mural towerg get into the walle. Of thege |6 remain.
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The best urviving section of the Roman wall iz et into the rear of the church of St Mary, Northgate. Here the walle still etand

to 16 feet and are capped by original crenulations. There ig a very well pregerved section of Roman walling on St Radigunde

Street, near the ite of North Gate.

The city walle of Canterbury are among the best pregerved in the country and well worth a wander

Canterbury Heritage Mugeum

Two mugeumg in one; the Mugeum of Canterbury with Rupert Bear Mugeum are housed in the former Poor Prieste
Hogpital, a [2th century almshouge.

Museum of Canterbury
The story of Canterbury ig told in thie mugeum, covering evente from pre-Roman to modern times. There are digplaye of
prehigtoric and Saxon artifacts, medieval remaing, wartime 'Blitz experience’, and a gpecial exhibit which inviteg vigitorg to
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decide for themeelves who wag behind the mysterious death of Canterbury's most famous native, playwright Chrigtopher

Marlowe.

And part of this Museum is the

Rupert Bear Mugeum
See next page

Rupert Bear Mugeum
The character Rupert Bear wag the invention of Mary Tourtel, a native of Canterbury. This mugeum devoted to the world of
Rupert and hig friends Bill Badger, Podgy Pig and Sailor Sam ig incorporated into the Mugeum of Canterbury. Vigitors can
learn about the origing of Rupert Bear, see original Rupert illustrationg, drese up ag a Rupert character, and enjoy interactive
Rupert adventureg.
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Ag interesting ag the twin mugeums are, the buildings in which they are houged are equally interesting. The main building dates
to at leagt the late [2th century. In 1220 it wag converted into an almehouge for poor or elderly prieste. Around 1373 a golar
wag added to serve ag a regidence for the master of the hospital. A chapel wag added at right angles to the duwelling areas.
After 1575 the hospital became uged for secular purpoges, and over the intervening centuries hag gerved ag a school,
workhouge, and almshouge, among other things. The erown-post roof can be seen within the mugeum.

R@PEI‘T

Rupert Bear Museum

(Pay to Enter)

Canterbury Roman Mugeum
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Thie mugeum containg excavated sections of the old Roman town of Canterbury, including sections of a Roman
town houge with a well-pregerved mogaic. In addition, there are audio-visual aide and handg-on activities designed to give
vigitorg a real feeling for how the Romang lived in Canterbury.

There ig a gcale recongtruction of a Roman market place, with a fruit seller, fabric maker, and shoemaker gelling their wares.

There ig aleo an archaeological databage showing detaile of Roman finds in and around the ity of Canterbury.

There are regular events at the museun, allowing vigitorg to do such activities ag make a Roman bracelet or hammer out a
coin.

Blackfriarg



58

The remaing of a [3th century friary, on the bank of the River Stour. Blackfriare wag founded around 1237 by
Dominican monke, whose black surcoat gave them the popular moniker ‘Blackfriare'.
Henry (Il granted the Blackfriarg land on an igland in the River Stour. Here they built their new friary. There are only two
buildingg of the friary remaining; the quest hall, and the former rectory, which ig now uged by Kinge College art center.

The guest hall is best geen from St Deters Street, but one of the most enjoyable wayg to view the Blackfriarg rectory ie by

taking a boat trip along the river. Regular trips leave from the Old Weavers Houge on St Deters Street during the summer
monthg.

Greyfriare Chapel and Francigcan Garden



http://www.britainexpress.com/attractions.htm?attraction=3363
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The chapel ig the only remaining part of a Franciecan friary establiched in 1267. Greyfriarg (named for the grey habite
of the Francigcan order of monks) wag the first Franciscan monagtery in England.
The friary wag established on an igland site granted by the magter of Poor Priest's Hogpital (¢ee Mugeum of Canterbury
entry). In 1263 a further grant of land on the far bank of the river allowed the friary to expand, and it eventually grew to take
in I8 acreg.

[t ie not clear what the original function of the two-story chapel building wag; it may have been an infirmary or residence. The
chapel stands agtride a emall stream, supported on two archeg above gently flowing water.

The friary wag digbanded by Henry Ulll in 1538. [n 2003, fully 465 years after they left, Francigcan brothers returned to
Canterbury, and today they live in nearby cottages and work in the city center parish and Eastbridge Hogpital, and worghip in
this old chapel building.

Surrounding the chapel ig a small garden area bounded by old brick walle. The garden and stream are a welcome oagig from the
bustle of Canterbury, yet are only a few stepg from the gatehouge to Canterbury Cathedral.

[+ can be tricky to find Greyfriarg Chapel. The best entrance ig through a courtyard signposted off Stour Street. There ig algo a


http://www.britainexpress.com/attractions.htm?attraction=3346
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footpath behind the Canterbury Mugeum which leads past the chapel grounds, affording reagonable views. [+'s worth making the
effort to find Greyfriarg, though; it’s a lovely medieval building in a wonderful getting.

King's School
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King's School can make a good claim to be the oldest school in Britain. There wag almost certainly a school
establighed by St Augugtine shortly after hig arrival in Kent in 597 AD. Initially that school would have served
primarily to train priests, but by the late 7th century the echool had attained a reputation for learning that drew
scholarg from acrogg Britain.

In 1538 Henry VI diesolved the abbey of St Augustine and Chrigt Church priory at Canterbury Cathedral. But in
[54H Henry egtabliched a new school, housed in many of the former monagtic buildingg eurrounding the cathedral.

Most of thege school buildings are grouped around Green Court, within the cathedral precinete, but over time the
achool hag taken over other historic buildingg in the city.

Among thege are Fyndon Gate, the grand [4+h century gatehouge of St Augugtine’s Abbey. Near the main echool
buildinge around Green Court ig the Norman Staircage, a superb [2th century covered stair, which originally led to a

hostel for poor pilgrime.

Among the famoug studente who have attended King'e School over the years are William Harvey, W. Somerset
Maugham, Hugh Walpole, Chrigtopher Marlowe, and John Tradegcant.

Conduit Houge
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All that remaing of medieval waterworks created to supply the nearby abbey of St Augustine.
Conduit Houge i a wide circular cigtern in the ground, with a set of pipes running into it from several directions. The conduit
houge gathered water from the hillside above the abbey and then sent it through further pipes doun the hill to the abbey site.

The Conduit Houge ig right beside the Stour Valley Walk, a long distance path that leads through Canterbury along the Stour
River valley

This page and the next few pages are not part of the tour but worth a visit

The Hales Chapel



63

The Haleg Chapel - rear view

Thig ic a mogt peculiar place, hidden ag it currently ig, in the middle of a emall thicket of trees and probably completely
unknown by many of the regidente of Canterbury. [t ig, and alwayg hag been, a Catholic Chapel, another unugual feature in
thege parte. In addition to these facte, it wag originally built ag a Dove Cot and wag converted into a Chapel in about 1850.

Originally, it stood in the grounds of Haleg Place which wag originally owned by Sir Roger Manwood and wag known ag
"Place Houge". [t paseed through hie second son to Thomag Culpepper who eventually cold it in 1675 to Sir Edward, The Third
Baronet Hales.

The Haleg Chapel Boneg

Thig building ie actually known ag the “Little Chapel” but wag originally built ag a dove house in the Hales Blace grounds which
may account for the rather incongruoug use of animal boneg in the congtruction (highlighted in red]. [t actually became a
mortuary chapel when it wag taken over by the Jeguits and there were a few burials of their memberg of their order conducted
there. When the ectate wag sold and broken up by a Mr. R A. Dagnall, this gentleman agreed to allow the Catholic Chureh to
have the “Little Chapel” provided they paid for it's upkeep and held come kind of regular service there. Ag a congequence, the
mortal remaing of three of the Hales family, the Fifth Baronet, the Dowager Lady Frances Haleg and Mary Barbara Felicity
Haleg, were moved out of the vault in the Chapel attached to the House and reburied outeide the “Little Chapel".

Although services were held here for a few years, it wag eventually forgotten and fell into the ctate of disrepair that [ knew ag a
child. At that time wag very run down and misging all of its glags. There wag a pig farm in the woods that eurrounded it and
the pige would root around for food in the area of the Chapel [goodness knows what they actually found there!]. The extengive
woods that once surrounded the Chapel have been degtroyed and the area urrounding the Chapel hag become an extengion of
the "Downg Road" houging estate. [n 1976, through the financial asgistance of the Roman Catholic Diocese of Southwark, the
aupport of many memberg of the local community and Canterbury City Council, the "Little Chapel” wag regtored and is now a



64

Grade [l ligted property. And very nice it looke too, although thie ittle plot of land ie just a remnant of the vagt ectate that wag
originally on thig site. ( [t ig reputed to be the smallegt chapel in Britain?)

HOW CANTERBURY CATHEDRAL WASDEVELOPED

Thig is how Lanfranc’s Angelig believed to look like
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The first phage of Norman construction (Romanesque architecture) Buit between (070 -{O77, on site of Saxon cathedral which

wag destroyed by fire in (067 Nave & trangepte eurvived for 300 years, North Wegt Tower until 1830’

The gecond phage of Norman Congtruction — a congiderable part of thie eurvives in the middle section of the Cathedral: [t is over

900 years in age
The firet uge of Gothic style — in the rebuilding, after a fire in 174, which destroyed the eagtern end.
Rebuilding the western half of the cathedral (1377 -1480) - the perpendicular {late-Gothic) style.

The youngest part: Bell Harry Tower, (500 - and an answer to the question “When wag the Cathedral built?”

Steeple topped by
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Area east of StAnslem’'s
wayg worked on by

\ William the Englishmen
\

Lanfranc's Tower pulled down in 1430's
but not rebuilt for over 50 years

Nave rebuilt:
1378-1410

NW Transept rebuilt 1480's

SW Tower + Porch
1413-25

SW Transept
1430's



67

Tower: 1490's-1510

N-W T\ ower: 1830's
Y

\

"\ Nave 1378-1410
N-W Transept: 1480's
/

/

Choir: 1175-80

This Half Roughly:

0
P
r_:‘\ﬁ\ 1380-1500 //
i\“n‘\ﬁ \( This Half Roughly:
1090-1220
.



